Mciain, Mary

From: noone [noone@mailbug.com)

Sent: Thursday, May 08, 2004 12:08 PM

To: Mclain, Mary

Subject: Byron Noone's babylift article for inclusion in our collection ...
Mary:

Here is the essay that Byron wrote to commemorate the Babyilift for the 2002 TTU Vietham Symposium.
Please add it to the "Byron and Lana Noone Vietnam Babylift Collection”, at your convenience,
Many thanks!

Best regards,
Lana.

"Vietnam Babylift Essay",
by Byron Noone, April, 2002.

Twenty-seven years ago, what is now called "The Babylift" was "The Exodus" that brought American
involvement in Vietnam to an end, and brought a cluster of "cross-pollinated” orphans to America...

The exodus was nearly aborted by tragedy (***Editor's Note: refers to the C5A Babylift plane crash on
April 4, 1975***) . which occurred seven years after Martin Luther King had been assassinated on April 4,
1968.

(His assassination came)...exactly one year after his sermon "Second Thoughts on Vietnam", in which he

risked his postive relationship with LBJ, who was orchestrating both the Civil Rights Bill and the Vietnam
War, and expecting support on the War issue from those benefitting from the Civil Rights Bill.

suffered the abuses of war to a society which might hold the promise of a brave new world, in which Asian
and Amer-Asian children could find new adoptive homes, according to the spirit of adoption-one of the
centrai themes of the Bibie,

Anyone of the children, either victims or survivors of the crash, could have
been any mother's child.

The world became a lot smaller that year, and our hearts bigger and more compassionate.

(***EDITOR'S NOTE...BYRON NOONE DIED 2 MONTHS AFTER WRITING THIS ESSAY**x)





